
Subject: Re: Transgender parade
From: Jim Omahen
Date: 06/16/2016 02:48 PM
To: JULIE NONY <32016@lapd.lacity.org>
CC: JULIANNE SOHN <38156@lapd.lacity.org>, IAN LEWIS <40106@lapd.lacity.org>, Lisa Schechter
<lisa@mediadistrict.org>, Cesar Acevedo <cesar.acevedo@universalpro.com>, Simon Costello
<scostello@lalgbtcenter.org>

Thanks Julie and I/we did not know about this.  Are there any details
regarding location, etc.  Thanks.

--
Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA  90038
Ph 323.860.0088
Fax 323.860.0089
MediaDistrict.org <http://www.mediadistrict.org>

On 6/16/16, 12:32 PM, "JULIE NONY" <32016@lapd.lacity.org> wrote:

Hi Jim,
Hope all is well!!!  I wanted to inform you about the transgender parade
event taking place tmrw and sat. Does the BID already know about this?
Fri the times are from 7-10pm and sat 10am-6pm. We definitely would love
to have your team be a part of it. It is it possible to have some
perimeter patrol around the event that would be great!  If SLO Jordan
already briefed you then great. Ian and Julianne are the LGBTQ liaisons
for our community relationship division so I wanted to introduce you! thx
again and hope to see you soon.
p.s. I will miss this event but hope to see you another time :)
julie

Senior Lead Officer Julie Nony
Los Angeles Police Department
Community Relationship Division
100 W. First Street Rm 250
Los Angeles Ca. 90012
Office: (213) 486-6000 ( tel:2134866000 )
Cell: 213-948-5143
www.LAPDOnline.org        www.JoinLAPD.org ( http://www.joinlapd.org/ )


